Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
Special Board Meeting
Agenda
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 — 5:30 pm
309 Office Plaza Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32301
Conference Call (605) 475-4700; 275857#

l. Call to Order Christy McElroy, Chair
Il.  Agenda Approval
lll. Sign-in/Attendance/Introductions

IV. Action — Recommendation for Review and Approval
A. Approval of Minutes
i) Board Meeting — 3.27.2018
ii) Executive Committee — 3.20.2018
B. Fiscal Report
o Narrative
¢ Revenue & Expenditures Agency - 2 page
e Balance Sheet
¢ Head Start Match
e Credit Card Activity Spreadsheet
e Credit Card Statements
C

C. Chief Executive Evaluation

V. Program Updates
A. Crisis
B. Weatherization
C. Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead
D. Head Start

VI. Chief Executive Officer's Report
VIl. Chair's Report
VIIl. Adjournment

Next Executive Committee Meeting 5/15/18 — 5:30 pm — 309 Office Plaza Drive

Next Board of Directors Meeting 5/22/18 — 6:00 pm — Ghazvini Center for Healthcare
Education

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 e 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com U,i:iT'E‘ D PARTNERS )

for HUMAN ssnvicsg

* for Humen Services

sis



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Board of Directors

Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2018

Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Christy McElroy, Chair Tim Center Venita Treadwell
Harold Ross*, Secretary Darryl James Margaret Watson
Kara Smith*, Treasurer Annie McDuffie
Lauren Johnson Nina Self
Deborah Peterson* Stephanie Sgouros

Members absent: Derrick Jennings
* Attended by phone
The meeting was called order at 6:10 PM by the Chair. A quorum was established.

Ms. Ridley made the motion for the approval of the minutes. Seconded by Ms. Johnson and unanimously
approved.

ACTION ITEMS

Board Resignation

Mr. Center reported that Alivia Murphy submitted her resignation. He will reach out to the administrator
in Gadsden for a recommendation for a replacement.

Ms. Peterson was attending the meeting unofficially as we are waiting for her reappointment letter from
the Commissioner.

FISCAL

Ms. Sgouros presented the fiscal report. As of January 31, 2018, we have completed four months of the
fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be
around 33% of the annual budget, with some Head Start expenses closer to 40%. At month end, the Year-
to-Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 43% and 37% respectively, with net income of $421,456, of

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org mth-'so PARTNERS .)

for HUMAN SERVICES

¢ for Human Se

Way |

United Way of the Big Bend

<3



which over half is from Prior Year 2016-17 carry forwards. Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share
match totals $306,848, which is 36% of the $843,116 total match required for the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2018.

Expenditure variances include new vehicle expenses for general liability and property insurance which
were reallocated specifically to the programs to which the vehicles are allocated. It will balance out over
the rest of the year due to insurance being a 9-month period with 3-months of no expenses.

Contributions - Restricted were received from unsolicited donations: School Readiness/Extended Day
Parent payments; Utility donations; Tap and Duke Energy Neighbor; and Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead
donations which can be used in the future for these particular purposes.

Ms. Smith made a motion to accept the financial report, and Mr. Ross seconded the motion. It was
unanimously approved.

PROGRAM UPDATES

LIHEAP

Mr. Center reported that DEO will monitor CSBG and LIHEAP programs the week of April 2-6, 2018.
There will be an open interview and an exit interview and Board members are invited to attend. Our
biggest corrective action is to increase our Board numbers which should be done as quickly as possible.

Ms. Ridley inquired if we had any prospective Board members or persons that would meet the Boards
qualifications. Mr. Center stated that if any Board members were aware of persons they felt met Board
qualifications to provide names to the Board. The Chair stated that what the Agency provides is a much
needed organization. Mr. Center emphasized that the Agency is in need of a communications persons,
media/radio, and housing and development to secure federal dollars to meet the Agency’s mission.

Mr. Center reported that we have expended all the funds allocated for LIHEAP client services and expect
and new contract by April 1%

Ms. McDuffie and her Emergency Service team had experienced a data increase due to staff errors in the
input report. The new data system will assist in correcting current input reports.

.



CSBG
We are in the process of planning the graduation ceremonies for the Leon and Jefferson County Getting

Ahead classes. The Leon County Getting Ahead graduation luncheon will be held April 24™ from 6:00
PM - 8:00 PM, at the Capital City County Club. We currently have vacancies for Case Managers in
Jefferson, Gadsden and Wakulla counties. Hiring has been put on hold until after the monitoring because
staff isn’t able to train them until that time.

Head Start
The federal monitoring for Head Start is completed. We are seeking a new lease.

CEO REPORT
We hired Margaret Watson as the new Executive Assistant for the Executive team.

Mr. Center reported that Mutual of America — Employee Retirement Planning Representative was unable
to attend the meeting but will be present at the next meeting. We have 69% of our staff participating in
401K. The cost to the Agency is inexpensive and we continue to encourage staff to invest.

The agency presentation for the United Way grant is April 5" and Board members are welcome to attend.

Board members completed the 2017-18 Conflict of Interest Disclosure form at the Executive Committee
Meeting on March 20, 2018. By Laws are available during our Board meetings.

CHAIR’S REPORT

The Chair reported that the issue of Mr. Roger Newsome was not unanimously voted on during the last
meeting. She requested that Mr. Center draft a third letter to be mailed to Mr. Roger Newsome regarding
breach of contract. We sent the first letter on December 5, 2017, that stated all of his contract
expectations, and the fact that he has not fulfilled his obligations to the contract, and the money needs to
be returned to the Agency. There was an additional letter sent on January 10, 2018, that he did not accept.
We are now sending a third letter March 20, 2018. There is a monitoring forthcoming, and Mr. Center has
been asked to be put this issue in the minutes. The agency will do our due diligence, and the monitors will
be told, and we will provide documentation.

The Chair stated that the governing board review and approve the Chief Executive Officer/Executive
Director compensation.

-4-



Ms. Ridley made a motion to approve the contract and Mr. Ross seconded. It was not unanimously
approved. Mr. Center to report back April 17, 2018, Matrix and Goals, and the Board are encouraged to
do the same.

Ms. Johnson asked if the 7% would be voted on. Why is $1,500.00 Mental Health hours and in 6-months
another evaluation different from the current contract? Mr. Center stated that the contract would give
commitment to the Agency.

The Chair asked for an emergency Board meeting in the next few days. She asked Mr. Center and Ms.
Self to schedule the meeting.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:40pm.

Mr. Ross, Secretary Date

-5-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

Executive Board Meeting

March 20, 2018
Members in Attendance: CACAA Staff:
Christy Mc Elroy, Chair Tim Center
Derrick Jennings, Vice Chair Stephanie Sgouros
Harold Ross, Secretary Nina Self
Kara Smith, Treasurer Margaret Watson

Lauren Johnson

The meeting was called order at 5:43 PM by the Chair. A quorum was present.

The minutes were distributed and the Board reviewed the minutes. Ms. Smith made a motion to approve
the minutes seconded by Mr. Ross. The motion was unanimously approved. The Chair officially
welcomed Ms. Margaret Watson as the new Administrative Assistant for the Executive team. She stated
the position that much needed to be filled. Mr. Center said she is the Board liaison and Office Manager,
and will eventually have some Human Resources responsibilities which will relieve Ms. Self of some of
her workload.

ACTION ITEMS

Board Resignation

Mr. Center reported that Alivia Murphy submitted her resignation. She said that she was over extended
due to previous obligations individual school class load and will be unable to fulfill her role on the Board.
She is the NAACP representative from Gadsden County.

Ms. Karen Henry has all but abandoned her role as a Board member. She hasn’t responded to any
communication sent to her and has missed every meeting since she joined the Board. The Chair asked Mr.
Center to reach out to the administrator in Gadsden for a recommendation for a replacement. She asked if
the NAACP will fill the position. Mr. Center stated that the person should be from the low-income
sector-and the NAACP Gadsden Chapter has helped fill that role.

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UVtiTED PARTNERS )

fr HUMAN SERVICES
The Voice for Human Services

Way <

United Way of the Big Bend

e



FISCAL

Ms. Sgouros presented the fiscal report. As of January 31, 2018, we have completed four months of the
fiscal year and, as a benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be
around 33% of the annual budget, with some Head Start expenses closer to 40%. At month end, the Year-
to-Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 43%and 37% respectively, with net income of $421,456, of
which over half is from Prior Year 2016-17 carry forwards. Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share
match totals $306,848, which is 36% of the $843,116 total match required for the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2018.

Expenditure variances include vehicle expenses for general liability and property insurance which were
reallocated specifically to the programs to which the vehicles are allocated. It will even out over the rest
of the year.

Ms. Johnson asked when we readjust the budget where is that reflected in the line item. Mr. Center
explained that the narrative is there to explain why some expenses are over or under the anticipated
percentages. Ms. Sgouros explained that the report offers percentages and provides an explanation of
each line-item. Ms. Johnson also, questioned line item 4200 and 4210, contributions and restricted funds.
She asked what they were and if they were normal items. Ms. Sgouros stated that we don’t budget for
those things, so when we get donations it shows as increased percentages. Ms. Johnson asked the
donations were for Franklin County. Mr. Center said no and a summary of extra income sources at the
Board meeting.

Ms. Smith questioned Communications being over because of maintenance issues. Mr. Center stated that
there are two wings at Wesson, the South City Head Start location. There are two classrooms inside the
main building where the communication system does not connect automatically. There has been
additional work to get these classroom connected to the rest of the classrooms. The Chair asked for the
narrative to reflect the explanation. Ms. Sgouros said staff will figure out how to balance the line item.

Ms. Johnson made a motion to accept the financial report, and Ms. Smith seconded the motion. It was
unanimously approved.

Mr. Center explained DCF Board Affidavit Requirement that DCF is now requiring Board members to
sign a Non-Active Member Affidavit that exempts them from having a Level II background screen. Asa
licensed child care provider we will need to have this on file since Board members don’t spend time in the
centers when the children are present.

Sk



PROGRAM UPDATES

LIHEAP

Mr. Center reported that DEO will monitor CSBG and LIHEAP programs the week of April 2-6, 2018.
There is usually an opening interview and an exit interview. Board members will be invited once they
have been scheduled so they can attend. Ms. Dorothea Austin, our DEO Program Specialist will conduct
both reviews.

Mr. Center said one of the issues DEO will revisit is progress on completing the Organizational
Standards. For example, the Board has not had a Results-Oriented Management Accountability (ROMA)
training which is the logic model process that we use. We have a staff person who has gone through some
of the ROMA training to be certified, but she has not yet been certified. We will have someone to come
to the May meeting to train the Board, which should take about 40 minutes. Ms. Smith asked if all
Board members were required to be trained. The Chair said if this is their expectation then the Board
should comply. The other option is to have the entire Board come to the Executive Committee meeting to
have the training completed, at the April 17t meeting from 5:30 PM — 6:00 PM. Ms. Johnson asked if the
third-party training met the training criteria. Mr. Center stated it would be sufficient to meet the criteria
provided there is documentation. Another area cited was the Board had not reviewed and approved the
compensation plan for the CEO. All areas of concern need to be cured by June 29th.

LIHEAP
Mr. Center reported that we were on target to spend all of the allocated LIHEAP funds by the end of the

contract year. In years past, the Agency had to work extra hard to avoid having to return funds but Ms.
McDuffie and her Emergency Service team worked diligently to ensure the funds allocated for utility
services were spent.

CSBG
We are in the process of planning the graduation ceremonies for the Leon and Jefferson County Getting

Ahead classes. We currently have vacancies for Case Managers in Jefferson, Gadsden and Wakulla
counties. Some applicants have been interviewed and there are several other applicants that will be
scheduled to interview. Hiring has been put on hold until after the monitoring because staff isn’t able to
train them until that time. Ms. Johnson asked do we offer any information on social media about our
Getting Ahead Program. Mr. Center stated that we have a Getting Ahead Facebook page, in addition to
our main agency page and one for Head Start. We post events and vacancies on each.

Head Start
The federal monitoring for Head Start is completed. The review covered two areas: the CLASS

(Classroom Assessment of Teachers), and the Focus Area II which involves fiscal matters and Parent

-8-



Family Community Engagement, issues and processes of the Agency. The Agency received the results of
the CLASS Assessment, but have not received the remaining results. The process was less regulatory and
a more conversational processes. We anticipate receiving the monitoring report by the end of April. Ms.
Reshard, our Quality Assurance Manager, created a chart that provided historical statistics on the CLASS
scores since winter 2013. If a program is in the bottom 10% of the CLASS Assessment the Head Start
contract can be put out to bid. Our numbers are fairly good. We can have Ms. Reshard provide more
detail on how our outcomes are tracked at the next meeting.

Results of our CLASS monitoring will be incorporated in the plan submitted in the refunding application
to the Department of Health and Human Services, and used in the self-assessment. The grant application
is due July 1, and must be approved by the Policy Council and the Board. It will be provided at the May
meeting. There are several areas in the self-assessment: Program Design, Education, Health, Family
Engagement, and Fiscal structure. Board and Policy Council members may be asked to participate in the
Self-Assessment to provide input.

As part of The Franklin County Early Education Task Force, the Agency is looking to submit a request to
the US Department of Agriculture for assistance with funding in Franklin County. Head Start center staff
had an in-service training on Monday. We need to keep an eye on our In-kind so we won’t have a budget
issue at the end of the year. We need to talk as a Board and Policy Council about what is a full-day at
Head Start. Head Start is six hours which is free to parents. Parents that work and attend school may
need more assistance with those kids after hours. In the past, Head Start was paying for the extended day,
but now Head Start should only pay for Head Start, and the extended day should be paid through sources
including VPK and School Readiness. The problem with School Readiness is that it requires parents to
work or attend school to receive the funds, and 70 percent of our parents do not work. Ms. Johnson
asked why we would want to drop VPK. Mr. Center said we are not a year-round program, and parents
could use their VPK vouchers for summer programs.

CEO REPORT

The Leon County Getting Ahead graduation luncheon will be held April 24" from 6:00 PM — 8:00 PM, at
the Capital City County Club. The agency presentation for the United Way grant is April 5 and Board
members are welcome to attend.

CHAIR’S REPORT

CEO Evaluation

The Chair said Board members sent their CEO performance evaluation documents to Ms. Self. She has
summarized them and given her the results, as well as a draft of Mr. Center’s contract. Mr. Center is no

-9



longer under contract; his last contract was April 21, 2015. He has not had a bonus since 2016. He has
taken on additional responsibilities as Head Start Director with no additional compensation. She
recommends that the Board resolve this issue as soon as possible because DEO has already cited this as a
finding in the Organizational Standards. Ms. Smith asked is there a copy of the evaluation that has goals
for Mr. Center’s evaluation. Ms. Self said no one submitted any goals when they returned their evaluation
documents. The Chair said the goals should be a joint effort between the CEO and the Board. She asked
Mr. Center to prepare a draft of goals for the Board and get to her by the next meeting. They would
review, discuss and work with him to finalize to make sure their goals are incorporated in the document.
Mr. Ross stated that his goals should meet with the mission of what the Agency has established goals.
The Chair said that staff needs to be encouraged to give feedback and the Board needs to give feedback,
which is continuous quality improvement. Ms. Smith says within 30 days Mr. Center should provide
some goals for improved performance. Ms. Smith made motion to approve CEO contract. Mr. Jennings
seconded, and it was unanimously approved.

The Chair reported that she had Mr. Center draft a third letter to be mailed to Mr. Roger Newsome
regarding breach of contract. We sent the first letter on December 5, 2017, that stated all of his contract
expectations, and the fact that he has not fulfilled his obligations to the contract, and the money needs to
be returned to the Agency. There was an additional letter sent on January 10, 2018, that he did not accept.
We are now sending a third letter March 20, 2018. There is a monitoring forthcoming, and Mr. Center has
been asked to be put this issue in the minutes. The agency will do our due diligence, and the monitors will
be told, and we will provide documentation. The Chair asked if anyone had any questions. Ms. Johnson
asked why staff did not follow the checks and balances. How did $5,000 leave the budget without the
final work being complete? She asked why the formal Chair, who co-signed the check, did not come to
the Board. Ms. Smith asked who the second signature on the check was. (The Chair said that is why it is
so important for Mr. Center to have a contract). Ms. Smith wanted verification that we sent out two
certified letters to Mr. Roger Newsome. Mr. Center provided copies to all Board members. The Chair
requested that the Board review the letters. Mr. Jennings asked when the letter will go out. The Chair said
that we will go through the Clerk of the Courts if he refuses to comply. Mr. Jennings informed that if we
receive no response after the Clerk of the Court, we should call an emergency meeting of the Board. It
was agreed to bring all this to the full Board.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:50pm.

Mr. Ross, Secretary Date



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Five Months Ending February 28, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of February 28, 2018, we have completed five months of the fiscal year and, as a
benchmark, we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be
around 42% of the annual budget, with some Head Start expenses closer to 50%. At
month end, the Year to Date Actual Revenue and Expenses are 53% and 47%
respectively, with net income of $466,046, of which $230,136 is 2016-17 carryforwards.

Year to Date in-kind and non-Federal share match totals $388,050 which is 46% of the
$843,116 total match required for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2018.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by budget
line item. Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for
each budget line item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be
below or above the expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be
caused by something as innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at
different points of time during the year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other
words, one twelfth of every budget item is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore,
when there is a significant variance, the following explanations are provided. It is
important to note that, while a specific line item may be over budget, the overall
Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are often made at the end of
a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over the budget benchmark due to the
deposit and first payment of insurance. This line item is paid over the first eight months of
the year so will even out over the course of the year.

Communications - is slightly over the percentage desired due to a number of
maintenance issues. This is expected to continue through the end of the year. Any
overage remaining in this category will be covered by unused budget in office supplies,
expendable equipment and advertising.

Vehicle Expense - is currently over benchmark budget due to a reallocation of car
insurance but will even out over the rest of the year.

Technology- is for renewals of technology for various programs which are paid at the
beginning of the fiscal year. Overages in this category will be covered with unspent
funds in expendable equipment.

Dues and Subscriptions —is over the budget benchmark but is made up mostly of
expenses that mostly occur at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Client Assistance - is slightly over benchmark budget due to timing of the various grant
periods.

Page | 1

-11-



Financial Statement Narrative
For the Five Months Ending February 28, 2018
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Raw Food Cost - is slightly over budget but is expected to fall back in-line with budget
as a result of the implementation of the newly rented kitchen.

Revenue Variances and Explanations

Contributions — The majority of revenue in this category is from unsolicited donations
and can be used for any legal purpose of the agency. Unspent revenue can be used
in future years.

Contributions — Restricted — The revenue balance in this category are from three major
areas: (1) School Readiness/Extended Day parent payments, (2) utility donations, such
as TAP and Duke Energy Neighbor, and (3) Getting Ahead/Staying Ahead donations.
Unspent revenue can be used in future years.

Other Revenue — The maijority of these funds are carryforwards of revenues that were
not spent last fiscal year. Reasons for this include a vacant administrative department
position and non-grant revenues received late in the year.

Page | 2

-12-



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the Five Months Ended February 28, 2018

Total

Current Budget

Total Budget Year Variance -
- Original Actual Original %

Revenue

Government Contracts - FED 3,372,460 1,563,810 (1,808,650) 46%
4000 Government Contracts - STATE 2,523,288 1,604,260 (219,028) 64%
4010 Government Contracts - LOCAL 122,000 75,573 (46,427) 62%
4020 Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 24,098 13,631 (25,467) 57%
4100 Contributions 3,500 12,738 9,238 364%
4200 Contributions - Restricted 15,000 41,891 26,891 279%
4210 Commissions-Vending/Photo 2,000 1,052 (948) 53%

4320 Interest Income 0] 15 15
4950 Fringe Pool Revenue 744,738 342,614 (402,124) 46%
4960 Indirect Pool Revenue 627,868 282,701 (345,167) 45%
4970 Other Revenue 9,750 43,960 34,210 451%
4995 Total Revenue 7,444,702 3,982,246 (3,462,456) 53%

Expenditures

Salaries & Wages 2,526,500 1,139,141 1,387,359 45%
6010 Fringe 711,735 324,427 387,308 46%
6110 FICA 187,738 78,198 109,540  42%
6120 Unemployment 50,000 23,694 26,306 47%
6130 Workers Compensation 42,000 19.927 22,073 47%
6140 Health Insurance 385,000 127,958 257,042 33%
6150 Life Insurance 30,000 11,269 18,731 38%
6160 Retirement 35,000 14,099 20,901  40%
6170 Staff Screenings 4,013 645 3,368 16%
6180 Indirect Costs 608,543 286,190 322,354 47%
6210 Travel - In Area 16,535 5,593 10,942 34%
6310 Travel - Qut of Area 11,087 0 11,087 0%
6315 Office Supplies 16,173 4,394 11,779  27%
6410 Program Supplies 22,650 12,203 10,447 54%
6415 Classroom Supplies 43,270 8,974 34,296 21%
6420 Kitchen Supplies 35,000 9,625 25375 27%
6430 Medical/Dental Supplies 1,000 107 893 11%
6440 Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenc 21,648 9,508 12,140  44%
6510 Postage and Delivery Expense 4,387 1,067 3,320 24%
6600 Contractual 313,09¢ 79,087 234,012 25%
6710 Contractual Services — Health/Di 171,188 85,823 85365 50%
6715 Rent/Space Cost 246,702 115,685 131,017  47%
6810 Utilities 69,626 35,939 33,688 52%
6820 General Liability and Property Ins 44,041 34,911 2,130 79%
6830 Communications 55,629 31,545 24,084 57%
6840 Repairs and Maintenance- 150,617 80,843 69,774  54%
6850 Equipment Maintenance 20,788 10,734 10,054 52%
6910 Vehicle Expense 49,071 28,593 20,478 58%
6920 Equipment Lease 13,190 4,775 8,415 36%
6930 Technology 21,953 22,677 (723) 103%

-13-



6940
7010
7020
7210
7320
7410
7420
7430
7440
7450
7460
7510
7610
7630

Fees, Licenses, and Permits
Dues/Subscriptions

Client Assistance
Expendible Equipment
Registration Fees
Training/Meetings/Workshops
Staff Development
Advisory/Board Member
Advertising

Parent Activities

Raw Food Cost

Interest Expense

Bank Service Charges

Total Expenditures

expendirures

5,041
16,018
1,204,547
14,638
7,243
50,397
37,520
7,500
7.329
1,200
172,351
7,000
3,500
7,442 468

1,854 3,188
8,118 7,900
761,961 442,586
6,074 8,564
3,648 3,595
17,558 32,839
4,419 33,101
650 6,850

177 7. 153

125 1,075
101,975 70,376
122 6,878
1890 1,610

3,516,200 3,926,248

-14-

37%
51%
63%
41%
50%
35%
12%

9%

2%
10%
59%

2%
54%
47%



Assets

Capital Area Community Action Agency

Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ended 2/28/18

Petty Cash

Cash Operating Hancock Bank
Cash-Bank Restricted

Grants Receivable

Building

Accumulated Depreciation - Building
Equipment

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Leave

Accrued Wages

Accrued Fringe Benefits

Accrued Taxes

Contract Advances

Due to Grantor

Contingent Liab Sunshine St Micro Unobligated
Liability- Head Start Parent Activity

Notes Payable

Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets
Invested Property and Equipment

Total Beginning Net Assets

Current Net Income
Total Net Assets
Total Liabilities and Net Assets

-15-

Current Period
Balance

510
420,642
77,740
790,324
245,000
(70,793)
76,691
1,540,112

8.705
59,615
110,895
14,236
22,150
222,091
0
22,993
3,605
138,473
602,763

146,405
324,898
471,303
466,046
937,349
1.540.11



%¥S

990°'SSY %97  050'88€ 9LL'EYS
£2r'20T AS/NdA
8/6'9¥ | anuaAay pury-uj
vSy'/ S{§0Id 10} JON 18yl - sjupio
L61°1€E [DD07 - SIODIUCD) JUBSWUIBADS)
m:_:WEmz Bulupwsy % alA alA papasaN |pjoL 2210 Y2JoW

810¢ '8¢ Aioniged Buipug yiuow sy} Jo4
sjuswalnbay Y2JpwW S4N DS poaH
‘0u| ‘Aouaby uolDY ALUNWUWIOD Daly |pldpD

i



oyeell WVIOL

DIW NIDNNOD ADINOd 304 A0 L6119 10g/Lele 009 SGZ Ovv/ %901 ANVY ADODNVH

DIW TIDNNOD ADINOd 304 AO04 05°9¢€ 10c/ieie 009 SGC Ovv/ ¥901 ANVE ADODNYH

DIW TIDNNOD ADNOd 404 Q004 £6'0¢ 10¢/L2/e 009 GGC OFPZ ¥901 MNVY IDODNVH

DIW TTONNOD ADNOd 304 AO04 ¢8F1 Loc/sele 009 GGC Ov¥Z #9001 ANVE ADODNVH

DIW TIDNNOD ADIMOd 804 A004d 822 Log/Lele 009 GGC OFPL #9011 NVE ADODNVH

ONIRIFHLYD INIWIDVONT INTFAVd 0061 loe/sele 009 GSC 0c¥/ #3901 ANVE ADODINVH

DNIRIFHLYD INGWIDVONT INJHVd 00°£1L L0g/Le/e 009 GGC 0C¥L ¥901 MNVE IDODINVYH

TIIMAVIAL VLINIA -018SXXXX#1DDV 00°GE Log/ieie 009 GGZ 010/ #9001 ANVE IDODINVH
F1NHIVITO YWILVAH -ZB6IXXXX#LDDV 00°GE 10¢/L2/c 009 GGC 0L0Z #9901 MANVE ADODNVH

dVvD "OD O4 13aNd 6£7¢9 L0g/Le/e 009 GGC 0269 #9901 ANVEIDODNVH

dV¥2D "OD O413Nd 00¢S 102/12/2 009 GGZ 0C69 ¥901 ANVE ADODNVH

d¥vD OO O41EANd 00 LS 10g/Le/T 009 GGC 0269 ¥901 AINVE ADODINVH

DINIVW WINDI ANNOYDAY1d DS 8T 61 10c/4(2/T 009 9GC 0169 #9201 ANVE ADODNVYH

SIXVL H/S SSTNIDVNDIS dVIIANVH JO4 33AAO-H/S 90°/S 10c/iz/e 009 9GC 0099 #9001 ANVE ADODNVH
AJIN3D DS 404 XOd AV1d £6'901 10¢/4¢/e 009 9GC 02¥9 #9001 MNVE ADODNVH

dINDI ANNOIDAYTd FYNSYIW OL JFLAWOWHIHL 64°L L 10g/LelT 009 8GC GLl¥? #9001 JINVE ADODNVYH
AVAdS INVIO3INISIA 10OSAT 89°S 10Z/8c/C 009 9G¢ Sl¥? ¥90l SAMO1

diNO3 ANNOJDAVTd JANSYIW OL JIITWOWIIHL 6661 Loz/Le/e 009 9GC SL¥9? #9010 JINVE IDODNVYH
dIND DS 304 AD01avd L6711 10g/icle 009 9G¢ SL¥? #9001 MNVI ADOINVH

(Q3LQAIAD SIXVL STTIVS $53T) SNDIS dVDIIANVH 26051 Log/iefie 009 9G6C SL¥? ¥901 MNVE ADODINVH
SADOT ALF4VS AHD 88'8 Log/Lele 009 96¢ SL¥? #9001 JINVEADODINVH

SADOT ALFAVYS ATHD +v8°S Loz/ L/t 009 9GC SL¥9 ¥901 JANVE ADODNVH

SADOT ALF4VS ATHD 6¥'S Loe/Leie 009 9GC SLl¥? 901 ANVE ADODNVH

SYAINAD 11V d0O4 SINddNS IONVANILLY 9176/ 10zZ/2e/C 009 GGC SL¥? #9001 ANVE ADODINVH
SAIINID TTV 404 SANddNS IDNVANILLY /€Ly Log/ie/e 009 GGC GLl¥? 901 ANVE ADODNVH

dIND3 ANNOYDAY1d JANSYIW OL JFIIWOWIIHL 6661 Loz/ie/e 009 ¢S5C SL¥? ¥901 ANVE JIDODNVH
SADOT ALFAVS ATHD 84T Log/Le/e 009 CSC SL¥? 901 ANVE ADODNVH

diND3 ANNOYIDAYTd JANSYIW OL dFLIAWOWYIHL 6671 | 10z/L2/e 00c¢ [SC SL¥9 #9001 ANVI ADODNVH
dINOI ANNOCADAYTd FANSYIW OL dFIIWOWATHL 6661 Loe/ze/e 009 0SC SL¥? #9001 ANVE ADODNVH
SADOT ALIFAVS ANHD ¢6°S Loz/Lzle 009 0S¢ SL¥? #9201 ANVE JIDODNVH

WOOJHLY A 2440 NIWAY [3VISAVIH JO4 dvOSI40OS 860 Loz/Lele 009 GSC 0OLl¥9? #9201 ANVE JADODNVH
uolduosag uolopsupy] sasuadxy 8o Sp0D /PO BP0 BP0  SUIDN JOPUSA

SAIJO8YT  UOIDDOT AJADY 1D pund

810¢ 934 S3SYHDINd DD 1SAH

-17-



CACTTAL ARCA CUMMUNIL T AVITIVN AVENGT GENERAL UPERATING £ °

Payee HANCOCK BANK

Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account #:
Invoice Description

022718-DJ & DARREL JAMES

LMP40  M/P CHECK

® HRTHAmE 1

104471

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with vour eligible Hancock Busiress Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Hancock Bank
MAHAN
03/21/18 13:25

Seq: 0066 ID: 10593 {B; 7122

fccount Number:

Credit Card Payment "
Posting Date: 03/21/
Thark you for banking with Hancock

$440.71

Post Trans
Date Date MCC_Transaction Description

Reference Number

Amount

01-31 01-29
01-31
02-08 02-06

7858030167, 680 ES

24207858030167201876698 5046 BIG BEND RESTAURANT SUPPL TALLAHASSEE FL
SUPPL TALLAHASSEE FL

M20.85.

253,051

|[ODOOR797339 0000 BRANC

1:31_01-29  24207858030167201876680 5046 BIG-BEND RESTALIRANT
24692168038100419166782 5542 GATE 1184 Q80 TALLAHASSEE FL
] s 0034973380 5411 Y # < M11.42-"
246921 580481 00363628728 5542 GATE 1184 QB0 TALL AHASSEE FL M52.
b ~M417.93

ez-za 02-21 8053100776834166 5642  GATE 1194 —
o
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-27-18

NEW PURCHASES AND

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 440.71

NEW CASH ADVANCES 00

Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 417.93

STATEMENT TOTAL 22.78

TOTAL IN DISPUTE 00

CREDIT LIMIT 3,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

-18-

97152
57152
3/15/2018

nount
$440.71

$440.7



CAFPIHAL AREA CUMMUNIIT AG TIUN AGENUY GENERAL UFEKA TN =" = 27193

7153
Payee . HANCOCK BANK R » 55;'20?8
Vendo—D™  HANCOCK CC Accoun
Invoice Description Amount

022718-FO Ol - F~TIMA OLEABHIELE $35.00

Hancock Bank
AHAN
03/21/18 13:24

Seq: 004 ID: 109936 CB: 7122

Account Number : cR——,

Credit Card Payment $35.00
| Posting Date: 03/21/18
B Thark you for banking with Hancack S350

LMP20 WP CHECK nanim

. C Rev i1/ 104471 10447 {11417} JIGTIE NI q

l Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Desecription _Armount
02-21 02-21  74270848052100008797354 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU 1,026.50
02-26 02-26 0000 ANNUAL FEE M35.00
d c
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 35.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CHERO e el
STATEMENT TOTAL 991.50cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

-19-



CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING ACC(

Payee . HANCOCK BANK

Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC Account #: =
Invoice

L Description

ﬁ KRISTIN JACKSON RESHARD

666@155&&0\)\

Hancock Bank
MAHAN
03/21/18 13:24
Seq: 0062 1D: 105996 CB: 7122
Account Nunber : goeeeeeaniip

Credit Card Payment
Posting Date: 03/21/18

o~

LMP40  M/P CHECK

® O

Save time and monay. Automatically. For hassle-free detaile and to start saving with your eligible Hangodk Businacs Cradit Card for
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

YYOngan
wf

LTI LI

104471

Post Trans
Date Date  Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
02-02 02-01 £4445008033400118833663 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4427 TALLAHASSEE FL / M14.95 ¢«
02-05 02-03 246921680341 00600104226 5200 LOWES #00716" TALLAHASSEE FL - M14Q 28 A
02-06 02-05 246092168036100549067662 5342 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL WA Total récei’ 7 M28.54 '/
02-06 02-05 246921680361 00687631782 5942 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS AMZN.COM/BILL wa al-ot M1 92.47
02-00 02-07 246104380390101 83073251 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #6374 TALLAHASSEE FL .OB/
02-14 02-13 246921680441 00582097618 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA— M e—up . Keimio. M21 0=
02-14 02-13  2451239804450001 8300077 5713 BRIAN BARNARD'S FLOORIN 853-3868639 FL \95 [ sh;, JM47.22
02-21 02-21  74270848052100008797370 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU M1,212.64
02-23 02-21 241640780531 05006243878 5943 STAPLES 00110726 TALLAHASSEE FL v’ﬂﬂ?g 15 e
02-26 02-22 24445748054500526861498 5943 OFFIGE DEPOT #108 TALLAHASSEE FL v M41.37
02-27 02-26 24231688058091 022454741 5251 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 238 TALLAHASSEE FL /19183.95 /
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY 7
02-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 702.03
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 1212.84
STATEMENT TOTAL 510.61¢cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 2,000.00

PAGE 1 OF 1

-20-

$683.05

Thank vou for banking with Hancock

57160

57160
3/15/2018

int
$668.04

$668.0



57155

PERATINC 57155

CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL O o 3/15/2018

. HANCOCK BANK Account Amount

Vendor D HANGOGK CC a0
e { Description

Invoice

| “NICHELE RICHARDS
022718-NR SR TERED

Hancock Bank
MAHAN
03/21/18 13:22

Seq: 0058 ID: 10583 LCB: 7122

Account Number: e

Credit Card Paymen;/lﬁ $374.00
Posting Date: 03/2 )
?ﬁank you for banking with Hancock 7T

LMP40  M/P CHECK !!’!4!1! “ Il e _ B A“ S
¥ Rev 117 TSy BANKIssues your Hancock Bank credit card and owns your card account,

’;ave time and money. Automaﬁcally. For hassle-free details and to start saving with yeu
FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com

religible Hanceok Businzss Cragit Card for

Reference Number MCcC Transaction Description

Amount
244450080304001 19686112 5411 wm SUPERCENTER #1408 TALLAHASSEE Fi M17.00+~

01-30 01-29 24445008030400119696039 5411 wm SUPERCENT ER #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL v e M19.00"/

02-02 02-.01 24445008033000985729513 5411 PUBLIX #887 TALLAHASSEE FL 2 M16.58,”"

02-02 02-01 2422443303310300252?591 5814 MISsIoN BBQ TALLAM TALLAHASSEE FL \/ ',/ M179.85,"

02-09 02-08 24445008040001010596?38 5411 WINN-DIXIE #0086 TALLAHASSEE FL v ~Mr.281”"

02-09 02-08 2444500804000?010596654 5814 HUNGRY HOWig's #0145 TALLAHASSEE FL v %420.97/

02-09 02-08 2401339&03900200601 9206 5482 NOTHING BUNDT CAKES 220 TALLAHASSEE FL v o

02-21 02.21 74270843052100008?97198 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK You @“ﬁ%

02-23 02-22 24445008054000959710246 5411 PUBLIX #1051 TALLAHASSEE FL M14.85.” =

02-23 0z-22 2426979305400108?585251

MARCOS PIzz4 - go7a TALLAHASSEE FL Me1.97.”

STATEMENT DATE

ACCOUNT NUMBER
02-27-18

CUSTOMER SERVICE cALL

Toll Free 1 -800-448-8g12

PAGE 1 0F 1

-21-



WCAFITAL AREA LUMMUNILT AL TIUN AGENUY GENERAL OPERATING » ™

Payee HAMCOCK BAMNK

Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC i Account i
B Invoice D

TN escription

AU

i NINA SINGLETON(SELF)

5

LMP40  M/P CHECK

.k

Hancock Bark
MAHAN
03/21/18 121

Seq: 0056 ID: 105336 CB: 722

Account Number: e s vo . )
Credit Card Payment $1,822.65
Posting Date: 03/21/18

Thank you for banking with Hancock

chael -yt i d

Il

ARTTITA 1 Enm

104471

Save time and money. Autarnatically. For hassle-free details 2nd to stert saving with your eligible Hancock Businass COn

FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

odit Card for

LS paal

Post

Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC__Transaction Description Amount
02-02 02-01 24431068032026820762402 9399 FDLE CCHINET 850-410-8161 FL VvoM24.00 7
02-13 02-12  24427338043720039145215 9398 SUNBIZ.ORG / FL. FILIN 850-245-6939 FL M70.00 =~
02-13 02-12  24427338043720039145026 9399 SUNBIZ.ORG / FL. FILIN 850-245-6939 FL ~M150.006~"
02-14 02-13  24445008045001155425409 9402 USPS PO 1188920683 TALLAHASSEE FL M&.70¢"
02-16 02-15 24445008047400118341380 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #4520 TALLAHASSEE FL M320.00
02-21 02-21  74270848052100008797207 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU MS5,141.58
02-21 02-20 24226388052091005675000 5411  WAL-MART #1077 TALLAHASSEE FL /M580.00¢”
02-23 02-22 24692168053100982884753 4722 EXPEDIA 7331742194553 EXPEDIA.COM WA M37.00 v
02-23 02-22  24231688054001013992794 5251 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 238 TALLAHASSEE FL M106.97/"
02-26 02-22 24431068054344900322127 3001 AMERICAN AIR0017050704578 FORT WORTH TX VM521.11 7

MUTCH/TERRI MARTINEZ DEPARTURE: 03-04-18

TLH AAV CLT AA S TLH
02-27 02-26 24445008058000995045405 9402 USPS PO 1188920683 TALLAHASSEE FL &dbe.m rd

AN

STATEMENT DATE
02-27-18

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

Toll Free

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY

NEW PURCHASES AND
OTHER CHARGES 1,822.69
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00

1-800-448-8812 CREDITS 5,141.58
STATEMENT TOTAL  3,318.89cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE .00
CREDIT LIMIT 6,000.00 |

km‘ e

PAGE1CF1

-22-

57156
57156
3/15/2018

imainat
\mount |

$1,672.69 ‘l




CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATI

Payee ~ HANCOCK BANK )
Vendor ID  HANCOCK CC I Accou’ e
L Invoice i Description
022718-VT GRS \/ENITA TREADWELL
Hancock Bany
MAHAN
03/21/18 13:17
Sea: 0047 1D: 105995 g 72z
Credit Carg Pa
. yment $
P?stmg Dete: Q3215
hank you for banking with Hancack
LMP40  M/P CHECK
. P IIIIIIIIInllnu....
& Rev iz 104471

FREE today, visit visasavingsedge.com.

Save time and money. Automatically. For hassle-free details and to start saving with your eligible Hancock Business Credit Card for

Post Trans

Date Date  Reference Number MCC _Transaction Description A%
02-21 02-21 74270848052100008797214 0000 BRANCH PAYMENT - THANK YOU 69.32
02-26 02-26 0000 ANNUAL FEE M35.00
é‘” ¢
STATEMENT DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT SUMMARY
02-27-18
NEW PURCHASES AND
CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL OTHER CHARGES 35.00
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812 it 68.32
STATEMENT TOTAL 34.32cr
TOTAL IN DISPUTE 0o
CREDIT LIMIT 4,000.00
PAGE 1 OF 1

-23-

57159

57159
3/15/2018

Amount

$35.00 |
l




27161

ACCOUNT
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY GENERAL OPERATING —_—
‘ 3/20/2018
Payee LOWE'S . . Account #: : Arount
vanger)D,_ LOWES Description ] Discount T I $1,701.44

- Invoice |
| R e S T LN 2018
022818-LOWES FEE

$0.00 $1,701.4¢

- Total :

Transaction Summary

Tran Date  Pogt Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit ' Amount
Invoice Number

02/02 02/03 53070 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL /$238,5?
02/03 02/03 20847 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL~t-Irot—Dvgs Ate. — A11008
02/05 02/05 53555 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE F| 524 50}
02/05 D2/05 53530 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL /398.00
0208 02/06 7452 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE F| ~$36.35
02/08 0206 &7451 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE F| ~ $163.85
02/12 02112 27450 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE F| %1898
02/12 02/12 09890 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL ~ 32565 /
0213 02/13 24377 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL ~ %22 95
02113 02113 82347 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL ﬁna.as
$

02/13 02/13 02108 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL

02/15 0215 11832 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL 22 05}

02/15 0215  z08gp STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE F| 253 74
5

027118 02/16 09304 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL .
02/20 02/20 20820 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL $ !

0 1E 0716 TALLAHASSEE ~ B
0z2/22 0z/22 29228 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL

02/23 02/23 PAYMENT - THANK You ($2,725.85)
02/23 02/23 10547 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL $1.90
02/23 02/23 10517 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL /33557
02723 02/23 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL 1594 08)¢
02/23 02/23 18861 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL ‘

02/24 02/24 29494 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL
02/26 29700 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL

Interast Charge Caleulation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual Interest rate on your account,

Expiration Annual Balance Subject Interest  Balance
Type of Balance Date Percentage Rate To Interast Rate Charge  Method
Regular Purchases NA 21.99% $0.00 $0.00 2D

authentication code I8 EBTT842, or cajl toli-free 1-800-444-1408. ‘L%
FAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE pATE. ‘5}?
NOTICE: we may convert your Paymentinto an electronic debit See reverse for details, Billing Rights Information and oth
important information

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information leg on to www lowes.com/credit. This accountis not registered. The i:

7009 ooos YWG 1 ¥ 2 180302 PAGE 1 of 9 9296 0011 Bsps 01buU7o0s 10193

S

-24-



UEIRERREIR@ I BTOR DO T T

0007 0009
|SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  UNIT PRICE EXT _PRICE |
/000000000358822  TAPGON 1/4 REDUGED HEAD W 1.000 PG $5.68 $568 |
|000000000121363  BERCOM HANDY PAIL LINERS 1.000  EA $4.72 $472 |

000000000552265  1-5/8-1-3/8IN LOOP GAP 1.000  EA $1.66 $1.66
000000000456833 PTFE TAPE 1/2-IN X 43-FT 1.000 EA $1.41 $1.41 ;
1000000000155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.000  EA $0.00 $0.00
i SUB $162.62 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $162.62 |

CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
; - BALANCE DUE $162.62
i CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 359208 ,
| .
| ACCOUNT #: 7982130109084241 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT  P.O. #: 0107 :
'INVOICE #: 29014 DATE OF SALE : 180221 STORE #:716
| TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 000540 REGISTER #:
!

SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY  UNIT PRIGE  EXT _PRICE
000000000049437  116-FL OZ VAL A-RSTOIL C 1.000  EA $31.34 $31.34
i‘oooooooooaossw MOLD ARMOR PRO TRIGGER SP 1.000  EA $8.53 $8.53 |
|000000000253307  PROJECT SOURCE 2-IN BRUSH 3000  EA $2.83 $8.49 |
(6000 SOL DISINFECT SPR 1000 __EA $568 _ $589)
|000000000126352  TRIMACO SPRAY SOCK 2.000 EA $2.36 $4.72
|000000000105859  PROJECT SOURGE 2-IN FOAM 4000  EA $0.75 $3.00 |
i‘ooooooooosssme ZEAO WASTE PREMIUM 10CT R 1.000  EA $2.83 $2.83 '
1000000000155670  PROMOTIONAL DISGOUNT APPL 1.000  EA $0.00 $0.00

SUB $64.59 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $64.59

CREDITS TOTAL $0.00 |
BALANCE DUE $64.59 |
. CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION 353208
| ACCOUNT #: 7982130109084241 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT  P.O. #: 0107
| INVOICE #: 67561 DATE OF SALE : 180222 STORE #: 417

TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 000493 REGISTER #: ‘

SKU DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
0DO00000DBS6938  BHK 5/15-IN 55 QUICK LINK 4000  UN $5.68 $22.72
|000000000155670  PROMOTIONAL DISCOUNT APPL 1.000 EA $0.00 $0.00 |

Ve -

-25-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer

FROM: Annie McDuffie, Program Manager, Crisis Program
RE: Board Update for March — Emergency Services
DATE: April 9, 2018

National Performance Indicator
Goal 6: Low-Income People, Especially Vulnerable Populations, Achieve Their Potential By

Strengthening Family and Other Supportive Environments. This report started Octoberlst 2017

and will end September 30" 2018.
Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Below is the total unduplicated number of households/individuals served for March 2018.

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept.

2017 2017 2017 2018 2018 2018 2018 | 2018 2018 2018 2018 2018
County Total
Calhoun 27/59 13/23 24/43 43/94 23/54 25/40 155/313
Frankiin 22/45 13/32 14/32 12/19 16/29 13/21 90/178
Gadsden 69/166 45/118 34/93 65/154 50/99 49/90 31220
Gulf 23/38 11/22 11/26 19/28 14/37 25/35 103/186
Fetfirsan 20/47 18/60 30/84 45/113 571125 52/114 222543
i 279/802 | 217562 | 228626 |  284/79] 277/674 292/671 LAgIL1
Liberty 11/22 409 7121 16/34 19/45 311 0042
Wakulla 21/50 11/37 8125 21/51 27/56 1827 100/246
Faniil 4721220 | 332863 | 356/950 | 505/1.284 | 433/1,119 | 477/1,009 DSRAHAS

Due to the impact of hurricane Irma, the State of Florida Office Of The Governor has
released an approved the release of the FY 2017-2018, Low Income Home Energy
Assistance Weather-Related/Supply-Shortage funds to assist low-income households in
counties affected by the weather. Total amount $38,725 to be divided between the 8
counties. Start date September 4™ ending December 2™ 2017,

Community Action has submitted a modification to Department of Economic Opportunity to
spend the $38,725 released for Low Income Home Energy Assistance Weather-
Related/Supply-Shortage funds, in addition to the Weather-Related/Supply Shortage funds,

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043

United Way of the Big Bend

-26-

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .)
QHUMAN sERVices




Community Action received an additional adjustment to the original budget in the amount of
$68,824 also to be divided between the 8 counties.

Starting April 1st, Community Action will no longer take applications for propane assistance.
Clients can receive assistance with electric bills only.

-27-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency
MEMORANDUM

FROM: Terry Mutch
RE: Weatherization Assistance Program
DATE: April 11, 2018

The first modification to the 2017-18 Weatherization contract was received on March 22, 2018
extending the time frame and contract amount. The changes include a contract extension
through September 30, 2020 and a contract award increase to $948,604.20 for the new contract
period. The modification also includes the fund allocation for Calhoun County which was
previously unavailable. Under the new modification, approximately 94 homes are projected to
be completed. The new county-specific projections are indicated in the chart below.

As of April 1, 2018, 35 homes have been processed and inspected. Of those 35 homes, 5 homes
have been deferred due to client/dwelling issues (2 homes put back into process after dwelling
issues resolved), 13 homes have been completed and inspected, and 17 homes are currently in
the bid process or are currently in the process of being weatherized.

Weatherization at a Glance

County 2015-16 2016-17 2017-2020 2017-2020 2017-2020
Contract Contract Contract Contract Contract
Units Units Units Units Units
Completed Completed Projected* In progress Completed
Calhoun - - 8 0 0
Franklin 2 0 6 0 0
Gadsden 11 4 12 1 2
Gulf 2 2 6 0 0
Jefferson 2 3 7 1 0
Leon 51 36 42 15 10
Liberty - 0 6 0 0
Wakulla 4 2 7 0 1
Total 72 47 94 17 13

309 Office Plaza Drive ¢ Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 « 850.222.2043

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UItiTED PARTNERS .)

for HUMAN SERVICES
The Voice for Human Services

United Way of the Big Bend

-28-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Anne Robinson
RE: Executive Board Meeting
DATE: April 4, 2018

Staying Ahead County Summary
Wakulla

e Currently there are no participants in Staying Ahead
e Interviews are ongoing to fill the case manager position

Leon

e Currently there are 9 participants in the Staying Ahead Program
e 5 of the 9 (55%) are currently enrolled in Post- Secondary education and will receive
degree’s and or certifications within their 18 month contract for Staying Ahead

Jefferson

e Currently there are 4 active participants in Staying Ahead

e 3 ofthe 4 (75%) are employed

e The current Getting Ahead class which has 16 investigators is projected to enter Staying
Ahead no later than April 2018.

Gadsden

e Currently there are no active participants in Staying Ahead
e Interviews are ongoing to fill the case manager position

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .)
(""HU”,:?E,.EFHEX.‘EE:‘:




Blountstown

e Currently there are 2 active participants in Staying Ahead

e 1 of the 2 (50%) are currently enrolled in Post-Secondary School for Nursing. The
projected completion date is March 2018

e 1 of the 2 (50%) has passed her State Board for her LPN license and is now employed
with Washington Rehab and Nursing Care she works from 7pm-7am, with a starting salary
16.50 per hour and a 1000 sign on bonus. With the salary increase she is now over income.

-30-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM
TO: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer
FROM: Melissa Watson
RE: Board Update for March
DATE: April 12, 2018
Getting Ahead Report
Current Enrollments as of 4/12/2018
County Starting Current *Group A *Group B *Group C
Enrollments Enrollments
Calhoun/Liberty TBD - - - -
Gadsden TBD - - - -
Jefferson 16 13 3 7 3
Leon 15 12 3 7 2
Wakulla 7 - 0 7 0

**Recruiting criteria are based on the following groups and the applicants are assessed as follows:
Group A

e No GED

e Unemployed

e Entry level employment skills (minimum or none)

e No certificate or degree

e This applicant will approximately spend 2 — 3 years to demonstrate any upward mobility

Group A will be considered for Getting Ahead if:

1. Currently enrolled in GED preparation program

2. Willing to dual enroll in GED while in Getting Ahead

3. TABE tested and scores are on the higher end of the spectrum
4. Demonstrates through Interview process a desire to change

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .)
Lf"'””“,f‘ﬂniﬁ!}.‘f.'ﬁﬁ:‘:

-31-



** Case Managers will refer other Group A applicants to the local GED/Adult Education Program and
encourage them to reapply.

Group B

e GED/High School Diploma

e Holds a certification (possibly)

e  Currently enrolled in post-secondary education

e Working — income eligible for Community Service Block Grant (CSBG 125% or below Federal
Poverty Guidelines)

e This applicant will approximately spend 9 — 18 months to demonstrate upward mobility

Group C

e GED/High School Diploma

e College Degree and or certifications

e Employment Skills (advanced)

e Underemployed (income eligible for CSBG)

e Desire to get ahead

e This applicant will demonstrate upward mobility within 3 —6 months.

Getting Ahead in the following counties:
Calhoun/Liberty

e Recruiting on going August 2018 (next session of classes to begin)
e 10 applicants from Head Start applied for Getting Ahead
e New class to begin first week of May 2018

Gadsden

e Recruiting on going August 2018 (next session of classes to begin)
e 11 applicants applied

e Orientation—TBD

e Class anticipated to begin April 26,2018

-32-



Jefferson

e Classis currently in Module 10 Community Assessment (class ends 4-12-2018)

e Recruiting for August 2018 ongoing (next session of classes to begin)

e 81% (13 of the 16) will transition from Getting Ahead to Staying Ahead

e 6% (1ofthe 16)is over income for the Staying Ahead Program — above the 125% Federal
Poverty Guidelines for Community Service Block Grant (CSBG)

e Transition Ceremony April 26, 2018 United Episcopal Fellowship Hall on York Street Monticello
Florida, from 6pm -8pm.

Leon County

e Classis currently in Module 10 Community Assessment (class ends 4-17-2018)

e Recruiting for the August 2018 ongoing (next session of classes begins)

e 73% (11 of the 15) will transition from Getting Ahead to Staying Ahead

e Transition Ceremony will be held on April 24, 2018 from 6pm - 8pm at Capital City Country Club

Wakulla

e All 7 participants have passed the background screening

e All 7 participants are Group B candidates

e Start date April 23, 2017

e Classes will be held on Monday evenings from 6pm — 8 pm at the local Career Source

Staying Ahead Mentor Program

e Mentor/mentee’s match for the active Staying Ahead participants are underway
e Recruiting is ongoing

-33-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Head Start Policy Council and Board of Directors
FROM: Tim Center, CEO and Head Start Director

RE: Head Start Director's Report

DATE: April 12, 2018

The following memo serves as my update to the Community Action Head Start Policy
Council and Board of Directors.

Staffing

Based on the continuing transition toward programmatic accountability, plans are
underway to develop a staffing model that covers Head Start exclusively with Extended
Day programming staffed by a separate team funded by School Readiness and
Voluntary Pre-Kindergarten funding.

Facilities

The Commission of the City of Apalachicola, Franklin County, approved a one-year
lease of the 6™ Avenue Recreation Center for the Head Start Franklin program.

Curriculum

No new reports on curriculum issues. The focus with staff is in documenting in the
online portal the individualized educational metrics about the students.

Enroliment

Centers are fully enrolled with waiting lists for all but Franklin County. Registration and
recruitment for the coming school year is now open.

Federal and State Regulations

Federal monitoring reports have not yet been delivered. CLASS monitoring results have
been delivered and offer an opportunity for improvement.

Cindy Kaier, HHS Education Specialist, will be meeting with our Head Start team to
review and discuss the CLASS monitoring results.

309 Office Plaza Drive e Tallahassee, Florida e 32301 ¢ 850.222.2043
ED PARTNERS )

www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org UNIT g
CERUMAN sekvices

United Way of the Big Bend



Self-Assessment is an ongoing tool to foster data collection and improvement of the
Head Start program.

Budget

All looks good regarding the program budget at this time. A slight amendment may be
necessary to cover some ongoing maintenance matters.



ead Start Transition Program

Venue: TCC Main Campus Auditorium

Address: 444 Appleyard Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32304

Wednesday, May 16, 2018
9:30-11:30 - ------- South City Head Start
12:00-1:00 - --- Mabry Family Enrichment Center
1:30-2:30 - Louise B. Royal Head Start
Outlining Counties
May 9, 2018-------- 10:00-11:00 - --Jefferson County Head Start
May 10, 2018 10:00-11:00am Franklin County Head Start

We will give out more information in the invitations to the parent at the end of

this month.



How do Head Start Coaches coach Teachers?

1. Coaches use the CLASS observations tool to place teachers in a pyramid of concern
(below). There are 3 different tiers of concerns based on the CLASS observation scores.

a)

b)

c)

Tier 1 - High preforming Teachers - this group of educators need slight coaching
and can do peer- to — peer coaching with other teachers. This coaching method
is providing suggestion, and listing to the concerns of the teacher.

Tier 2 - Moderate performing teachers. This group of educators will receive
moderate coaching. This coaching method is provided by going to the classroom
doing focused observation (Attached). Once observation is completed, the coach
will sit down with the teacher discuss, areas of concerns, and come up with goals
for improving their scores.

Tier 3 Low performing teachers —This group of educators require similar coaching
as moderate tier teachers with frequent visits of intensive coaching. This tier of
teachers get classroom modeling, help with classroom arrangements, printed
material, classroom visit support, help with creating classroom material for
behavior management.

-37-



sdals

uonoe ayy adueyd 1o [eo8 siy) Suisinas Aq jeod sy}
an3iyoe 0y uejd Aw 03 sadueyd ayew 03 paau | []

uejd uonae Aw Supuawajdwi daay |Im
pue [eo8 siy3 spsemo) ssa80.d Supjew we | D

asnesaq |eod siy3 panaiyde | mouy | ]

ua1pjIYd puy

's53204d 1y8noy) 1dwoud 03 uonesiaauod uo puedxy ‘suonsanb papus

Sulog up 8102/2¢/T 8T0Z/6T/T | 1luelsissy tayoea 1/19ydea| -uado ysy "aw) [eaw pue ‘133uad Juunp W0oisse|d 3y} ui uonessanuod Ajddy
8uio8 up 810Z/¢e/T 810Z/61/1 8uiuoiisue.) uo uoiewIoyU) ‘IX3u 3y} 0} AYAIIOE 3UO WOy BulUOI}ISURL) UAYM SIND ETDS)
‘ueyd qor ‘Al J3juad

8T/ee/1 810Z/2¢/1 8T0Z/61/1 ‘woossepd ur paisod sajny | BulNp SajNJ Ayl JO UIP|IYI 3yl PUILWLSI pue Wooisse|d ay)l ul sa|nJ uiejdx3
‘qol 1no Auied ualpiya ayy

81/ZZ/1 pue “ueyd qol e aney "uaupiyd ay3 1oy anbiuydal sy Suyapow -auydidsiq
8ulop ug 8102/2Z/1T 8T0Z/61/1 "aul|d1asig snomsuo) SNO1ISUO) 3y Juisn aAOW |3z1a1d UO YIOM 03 UAIP|IYD 3y} Buman
213|dwo) | ssasSoud u) 3jep el |  :papaau sadinosay |eos siy3 ansiyoe o3 sdaig

Buyapo adensuey ¥2eqpsa4 jo Ayjenp  uawdojaaag idasuoy

SIEW.04 uluiesT |BuoaNSY| AUAIIINPOIY uawadeueiy Jolneyag aapdadsiag u3pms Joj paeday  Alanisuas Jaydea) ajew|) aAnisod :Ssy1d

(sandde se Auew se 3pup ) :spoddng |eon

11 4311 "a1esapow st Suiydeod jo adAy siy| "uoljewsoyul uo ulpuedxa pue ‘safueydxa

Y3104 pue yoeq Buiaey Aq ssadoud 3ySnoys 113y dojanasp 0y ua1p(iya ay3 Yyim awi] |euolesianuod ay) uadaap ‘osjy “suonsanb
Moy pue ‘Aym 3upyse Aq wooussepd ayy ur suondipasd 3A|0s 0} Bulwuolsulelq pue ‘Suiuue|d uo puedxa 03 ua1p|iy2 ayy Sumas
UO HIOM 1M | "U3JP|IYI 3Y3 UM SUOIIESIBAUOD J38UO) ployY [|IM pue ‘@}eWI|d 9AINISOd € ulejuleW 0} S| :UO YIOM |[IM | |eOS) ayl

ue|d uondy

8TOZ 'ZT Adenuer :ajeq

S|e0H paleys pue uejd UoOY

fousby

UONDY >u_:=EEou_@

ealy |ende)

A1) ynos SEIIEY) awepN

-38-



sdajs
uoide ayy adueyd 4o |eoS syl Suisinal Aq jeod siyy ue|d uone Aw Sunuswajdwi daay jm
aAd1yoe 01 uejd Aw 01 sa8ueyd ayew o3 paau | _H_ pue |eo3 siy3 spiemo) ssas8oid Sunjew we | D 9snedaq |eod siy} panatyae | mouy | D

uoilde ul uaydea) Juiwiojaid
Y31y 13y3jo 33s 0s Jeoy 03 AJ) Yinos o} Paaow sem Jayoea] ‘s yaiep up

\f 8T/8T/1T 103euip1002 uoieanp3 woiy Suiydeod pue Suljapow P EELETTERETRTIFN
19)uad pue
81/81/1 uoijeldadxs ajealr) Avianoe yoea ul way) 10} aney noA suonedadxa Jeapd Juapnis 3yl aAI9
nopuey
\r 81/9T/1 | uonsanb papua uado uaaig (suonsanb papua uado ) wooussep aY] Ul UOI}BSI2AUOD pPpY

suonisues) ajeas)

Aep Auana Lieyd qol asn

8T/8T/1 $3|NJ WOOISSe)D G-¢ Suneas)

a19|dwo) | ssaufoid uj dlep yels |  :papaau sadunosay _ jeos siy3 anaiyoe 03 sdays

3ulapoy aden3ueq }Jeqpaa4 jo Aljenp  juawdojeaag 1dasuo)
SIeW.04 dujusea] euoldniisu] Aym3onpolg Juawadeuey Joineyag 3AI3IAASIRG JUBPNIS 104 pieBay  AWMYSUSS J3YDBDY  3lewn|) AISO4 SSY 1D

(sandde se Auew se 3jup ) :spioddng |eon

Altep sjuapnis ay 03 suonedadxa pue uonanIsul JB3P BAIY -
Aep ay3 inoy8nouy) suoijesianuod ppy -
suoljisues] ajeal) -
Aileq sueyy qorasn -
S9Ny woousse)) aealsy -
U0 MIOM |lIm | [BOD By

ueld 8ulyoeod JAISUSIU| ue|d UOIDY

8T0¢ 'TT Aaenuer  :ajeg [eA0Y g 95107 :191ud) ‘awepn

S|eOS paJleys pue ue|d uoiy
Aouaby
UonDy >::=EE0U®

ealy |ende)

-39.




Capital Area . y
E Community Action
Head Start ™™

Coaching Summary

Place: Mabry Teachers: A/B
Date: 4/4/2018 Time: 8:00am

Coach: Maritza Mousa

Coaching Summary of visit:

I went to visit Mabry to do Site Observations/Coaching. First I went
to Mrs. A/B’s classroom. Mrs. A was engage with the children,
having an animated conversation of last night events. Ms. B was
greeting the children and their parents as they came into the room.
While walking around the room I observed a clean and organized
room. Lesson plans were posted and up to date. Children’s art work
was up on display in a neat and organized way on the walls. When it
was time for centers Mrs. A had all her activities ready for the
children, so there was no waiting time and the children’s transitions
were brief and effortless. The children and teachers were engaged at
all times while I was in the room observing.

This is a Tier One high preforming teacher.

How I coached:

I suggested to Mrs. A that she should let the children set up the
activities for center time. That gives the children a sense of
ownership and responsibility.

Created by VTreadwell 2017

-40-



Quality Counts
March 2018 Narrative

Vital Statistics

Enrollment

Community Action’s deliverable enrollment is 378. The current actual enrollment for March 2018 was
378. We meet this deliverable for March 1-31, 2018 according to data recorded on Child Plus Report
2001.

Community Action’s cumulative enrollment is 422. Our cumulative enrollment was 435 for the 2016-
2017 school years. Office of Head Start does not have a maximum cumulative enrollment; however in
the event that our cumulative enroliment exceeds 435 causes of turn over should be examined in more
detail.

Disability

Ten percent of the funded enrollment for Community Action is 37.8 or 38 students. Per the Head Start
ERSEA review protocol, at this point in the program year, the program must have reached ten percent at
some time during the current program year. The current number of students with diagnosed disability
that attended at least one day August 2017 through March 2018 was thirty-six as of March 31, 2018.

The Community Action teaching staff has currently identified 30 additional students with disability
concerns. The Special Service Coordinator has added the students identified by the teaching staff to the
list of students with disability concerns; however, the local education authority has to diagnose the
students for the students to count towards Community Action’s ten percent disability requirement.
Based on the current numbers at the time of this report we are not meeting the deliverable for this
requirement.

The average actual attendance percentage for Community Action students is 85.31%. The March 2018
actual attendance is above the three year historical average for March. We meet this deliverable for
March 1-31, 2018 according to data recorded on Child Plus Report 2301.

The threshold for compliance is 85%. Historically, attendance starts to decline in April. We will need to
be proactive in maintaining our attendance numbers next month.

-41-



Program Health Indicators

In order to avoid sharing inaccurate data, the health requirements section was omitted for the month of
February. The Health Services Coordinator, the Quality Assurance Manager, and the PFCE Manager
worked together to update the health requirement reporting. The goal of this new format is to make
sure the regulations and the corresponding requirements remain clear, but allow the data to be
distinguished by intended use. Thus the PIR (Program Information Report) numbers which are required
as a part of our annual report to HHS are distinguished for comparison from the data used for internal
monthly reports.

In general, the new format reflects the need to align the data automatically being aggregated by Child
Plus for our PIR with the general Child Plus reports staff use. In addition, the data indicates that the
program is still struggling to assist students with meeting all of the EPSDT (Early Periodic Screening and
Diagnostic Testing) requirements and dental care requirements. Additional research needs to be done
to explore why families struggle with meeting EPSDT and Dental requirements for their children. Based
on the additional information, the program will be able to determine how to better support these
families.

Incident Accident Reports

During March 2018, 66 new incident/accident reports involving 55 children were added into Child Plus.
We have had 208 cumulative incident/ accidents during the 2017-2018 school year. The majority of
incident/ accidents happened before 2:00pm and/ or while the children were outside. The majority
were trip/falls, biting, or fighting. The majority of incidents occurred at South City Head Start.

During March 2018 we had three DCF inspections. There was one violation found in Franklin.

Targeted Monitoring

Targeted monitoring was not conducted in March 2018. Instead focus was placed on preparing for the
self-assessment and analyzing historical CLASS data.

Key

Green= Compliance

Orange=Area of concern/ Potential for Concern
Red= Non-Compliance

-42-



Enrollment

Compliance

Disability Services

Compliance

N .
|
]
|

Students with Disabilities

Students with Concerns

Regulations: 1302.14(b)(1) & 640(d)(1)

Quality Counts

April 2018

Vital Statistics

(Pulled April 4, 2018 beginning @ 0838 hours for March 1-31, 2018)

Current Enroliment Cumulative Enrollment

(Report s 2001 & 2005)

Percent of Students with a
Disability

9%

B Students with a
Diagnosed
Disability

® Enrolment Without
a Disability

NOTES:

Per the Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are expected to
reach the 10 percent requirement at any point during the program
year. For reviews occurring between October and December, the
program must have reached 10 percent at some time during the
previous program year. For reviews occurring between January and
September, the program must have reached 10 percent at some
time during the current program year.

(Report 3540)

-43-



Page 2

April 2018

Attendance

Compliance Funded Attendance Actual Attendance

89.31%

83.807%

Historical ADA by Month

_oc.nn

Precent ; 8609
e 37 \
50
78 wiwlel
76
74
72
70
Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
e 15-16| 93.77 90.51 88.7 87.05 85.67 85.61 84.31 83.12 83.25 79.59

jm—16-17| 93.95 89.56 89.52 87.23 85.76 85.52 86.37 85.96 86.09 78.23

eme17-18|  90.52 88.76 88.93 88.82 82.58 81.35 86.05 8531

NOTES:
e 2017-2018 March attendance is on pace with the historical average for this 5 year grant cycle.

e At this point in the school year 125 students have been absent for 10% (13/130 of the entire school year or days
available based on start date) of the days offered to them and are at risk of missing 10% of the program.

e At this point in the school year 86 students have been absent for 20% (26/130 or days available based on start
date) of the days offered to them and are at risk of missing 20% of the program. (Report 2336 or 2306).

(Pulled April 9, 2018 beginning @ 1030 hours for March 1-31, 2018)

Regulations: 1302.16(a)(2)(i-iv);1302.16(a)(3);1302.16(b) Report (2301)

-44-




1302.42(a) Health Insurance 9706 375 N/A
(89%)
1302.42(a) Medical Home 9707 296 N/A 3021 287 N/A
(70%) (68%)
1302.42(b)(1)(i) Immunizations 9708 360 N/A 3330 372 N/A
(at enroliment)
(85%) (88%)
DCF 65C-22 ) Physicals N/A N/A N/A 3035 354 N/A
(Physicals only represent current
enrollment non-expired) (94%)
1302.33(a)(1) Developmental, sensory, 9714 385 N/A 3035 373 N/A
behavioral Screenings
1302.42(b)(2) (cumulative enrollment) (91%) (88%)
1302.42(b)(1)(i Early and Periodic Screening, 971 b) N/A
(b)) Diagnostic and Tre/atment (EPSDT) . = i S ge /
(Non-Expired/Missing at -
Enrollment) (23%) (67%)
1302.42(b)(1)(i) Dental Exam 9708 76 N/A 3035 263 N/A
(18%) (62%)
1302.42(b)(1)(i) Dental Home 9708 224 N/A 3021 197 N/A
(53%) (47%)
1302.42(b)(2)(i) Height/Weight (BMI)-EPSDT 9760 407 N/A 3035 411 N/A
(96%) (97%)
Key

(Pulled April 9-10 2018 beginning @ 1030 hours April 9thfor March 1-31,

2018)

-45-

N/A= Not Applicable / Data not captured in
that format/No recorded precious Month

NC=No Change

EPSDT: Physical, Immunization, Hemoglobin/

Hematocrit, Immunizations, and Lead




Page 4

Incident Accident Reports

Incidents Added This Month Students Involved This Month

Cumulative 17-18 Incidents

(Report 2132)

Depart of Children & Families Violations

Inspections This Month Violations This Month Cumulative 17-18 Violations

4 )
s
J

(DCF Inspection Reports)

-46-



% S8

L9t

8LE 1810

%98

121!

881 A1) ynog

%98

143

LS [eAoy

%¥8

18

I8 A1qep

%o8L

tE

S¢ UosSIYJar

%98

Sl

L1 uipjue g

(Vayv) ssuepuapy

Aqie(q a3ea9Ay Isnsny

81/0¢/€
uo JuduWjjoIuy

papuny 1u)

. QUEPUI)Y PUE JUIW[[OIUY JIB)S PEIH

(Aen) paisjdwod syd4 Jo Jaquiny

89¢

81

¥S

18

(3

91

(Asenugay) ssau8oud Ul Sydd JO Jaquiny

08€E

6T

LS

Z8

143

91

(s¥) pa1eniu| vd4 jo ssquinn

jJuawaR.ldy diysiauled Ajlwey

08¢

[4:)"

LS

8

143

9T

JUBWISSISSY SPasaN Ajlwed Jo Jaquin

SNL1V1S ATINVH

0L

147

£€T

14}

V/N

Pa||0Ju3 SIUIPNIS SSAUIPEY |00YIS JO JaqUINN

6v1

S8

[43

V4

[4

V/N

Paj|0Ju3 SJU3PNIS NdA JO J3quiny

29

ve

144

138

1517 MIBAA UO SIUSPNIS JO Jaquinp

L1

—i

SaIJUBJEA JO JaqunnN

11

UYIUOIA 10} S|EMBIPYIAA JUSPNIS JO JaqUINN

08¢

61

LS

8

143

9T

YIUOIA| 40§ P3)|0JUT SIUSPNIS JO JBQUINN

(AMyuoN) SNLVYLS INVYDOYUd

jelol

A yinos

jeAoy

Agen

uosiajjar

uipjue.

1usawalinbay

8T0T Y24e — 1oday sulioyiuo|p Ajyiuoln
J98euen Jusawagdedul AJlunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

-47-



(49"

Z9

14

L1

ot

Wws193juasqe Jad pajuawWnIop SIOLUOD JO Jaquinp

Si1

74

81

LT

€T

4"

S9JON 3SBD Ul PIIUBWINIOP SIILIUD) JO IaqUINN

SBUII9IN /SHSIA SWOH |EUOINPPY JO JaqUINN

(Asenuga4) dn mojjo4 JISIA 2woH pasinbay

A1) yanos

|eAoy

Aqgei

uosiaysr

uipjuesy

SHSIA SWOH

SUOI1BIUALIQ J93IUN|OA JO JAQUINN

o

palonpuo) sdujulel] jualed 4O Jaquiny

Juswasdesuy
3|eA 03 21}103dS S3INAIDY Ajiwe] Jo Jaquiny

Pa1eUIPI00) SIUAAT/SAINAINY AjlLe JO Jaquiny

sasse|) Sunualed Jo Jaquiny

|12uUno) Ad1j10d 10} SBulUIRl] PaleuIPI00) JO JBqUINN

Lomo|o

Mo |00

- OO0

—(OlO|0

o|o|Oo|O

—|O|0|O

|1IouUno) >u__0n_ uo =Juepualle Ul sjuaied JO JoquinN

[Ts]

i

i

L

i

-l

(4031eUIpI00) JUawWaZe3u] Jualed)
papualle s3ul193W 331HWLOY) SIUBIRG JO JAQUINN

(21e00ApY Ajlwes)
pspualie s3unesw aslHWWo) syualed Jo Jaquiny

S8unsdAl @9NIWIWIOD JUAIR 1B SJudied 3. JO Jaquinp

SSUNP3IN 93111WIWOY) JU3JIRd By} 1B SJUBJR 4O JAQqUINN

™[O =W

oo m

oO|C|O|—

o|Qo|o|o

Oo|lo|—|—

N O

SSUIABA 21HWIWO) Judled

sSujujes] /sSunaay Jualed

JswAojdw]

(1}

|eli2)2y uonednpy

1

SJI9QWIBIN AjlWe4 paleIadiedul JOj AIURISISSY

S|eJla}ay 129|8aN J0 asnqy pIIYd

o

(1uawieauy 10 uonuaaaid) s|edlasay asNQy IdULRISYNS

O[NNI~

S|eJ13)3Y 9IUD|0IA J11SaWO(

LE

ST

~NOoOfoOmieNin|y

DO |o(Oo|H || M

N O|—|O(N|—|

(OO |Om|(O|O

(Buiyropd 4213Ys ‘poo4) 2dueisissy Aouadiawl

ielol

A3d yanos

|eAoy

Agey

uosiayer

uipjuely

(s|ea49j94 MaINDY) S|eLIR4Y JO JAqUINN

8T0T YdJel\ —1oday Sulioyiuoln Ajyruo
Ja8eue|n Juswadeduy AjJlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-48-



s8uiuies)

o

S0UBUDlUIBIA]

sdu] pjai4

uoljepodsuel )

s8unaay Allunwwo)

-

s3ujuiel] SINIOAN 21BI0APY Ajlliey

sSu19a| SI93J0MN DIBI0APY Ajlwied

ALINNWINOD ANV ANV

sinoy z

puny u] weadoud Jo |e10]

LT

SI291UN|OA JO JaqUINN

(23d) s4a33unjop

pleog jualed Jo MaIAaY

pamajnay sajid Jo JaquinN

8T0T YdJe\ — 1oday Sulionuon Ajyiuon
Ja8eue|p Juswadedu] Ajjunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

-49.-



S|elia)ay |INgG

9t

JUBWISSASSY YIMOoJD

s|edJa)9y Suueay

TT¢

s8uluaauds SulieaH

S|e119)31 UOISIA

143

SBUIU33.1DS UOISIA

IN3IW3IYIND3Y SAVA S¥

$31EJ0APY 0} S|B14343] SWOY |EIIP3W JO JAqUINN

CLE

aWoY |BJIPaW JO Jaquiny

jusWieal} |ejuap paiajdwo)

91

juawiealy |eluap SulnLIaY

9t

JUBLW1EeaJ] |BIUSP PapPa3N

971

Swexa |ejuap ajajdwoou|

ave

swexa [ejuap pale|dwo)

S|BJ19)2J S3WOY |BIUSP JO JAGINN

174

3WOY [BIUIP YHM UBIP|IYD 4O JaquInN

ININTIOHUN3I

[413

B0URINSU| Y3|EAH YIM UJP|IYD JO Jaquiny

14"

ue|d 31e) Y}|eaH |BNpIAIPUL JO JaqUINN

11

s|eaisAyd Suissia/pasidx3

19¢

s|eaisAyd aiep o1 dn

S

suoneziunwwi Suissiin/paandx3

L9t

suoljeziunwwi 1ep 01 dn

SLNINIYINDIY ININTIOYNI-IYd

(12 S 8

1SITVI33dS H11V3IH

8TOZC Y24e\ — 1oday sulioyuoln Ajlyiuon
Ja8euelp Juswadeduy Ajlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-50-



z |[00] uondadsu| uaydy
z joo) weidoid poo4 a4ed piyd
0 MBIADY 53|14 Y}eaH
SILIALLY ONIHOLINOW

4 $121Q [e193ds yum ualp|iyd 4o JaquinN
S6t'y SHIBUS N JO JIaquINN
622'S younT Jo Jaquinpn
€99V jsepjealqg Jo JaquinN
NOILIYLNN

453 ainssald poolg
981 pea| poojg
78T ul1qo|30WaH /14201BWIH
69¢€ paysi|ge1sa sawoy |ed2Ipaw JO Jaquinn
6 Juawieal] |euap paje|dwod Jo Jaquinn
97 juswieau) |ejuap Suninbai uaipjiyd Jo Jaquinp
L Ya4 SWwIexa |eluap 4o Jagquiny
otz Paysi|gelsa awoy [BIUap JO JaqUINN
[el0L LINIWIHIND3IY SAVA 06

8T0C YdoJe|\ — Hoday 3uliojuol Ajyuon
198euely Juswagdeduy Ajjunwwo) pue Ajjwe4

-51-



:93eq

sawef [a41eQq

:Aq paniwgns

sn|dp|1yd ul aduepualie Supajul
'suodal Ajyjuow wes3oid poo4 a1e) pjiyd SuIMmalAly
"1021402 S UOIBWIOJUI Y|d 24NSUD 0] JUBLINI S| SN|dP|IYD Ul uoIjeuaWNnIop ulinsul

"s1eah |00YyIs 6T-8TOTZ Pue 8T-£T0T @Y1 10y weaSoud ay3 ul Surjjosua saljiwey ||e 1oy AYjigiSia Lels peaH SuiAjuaa

Sa131A13DY Sulio)uoy JaSeuep

8T0T Y24e\ — moday Suliojuo|n AJYyluop
Ja8eue|p Juswadeduy Ajlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-52-



91e20ApY Ajlwed e Jo 3duasasd syl yim 1ajua) 1eis peaH yiea je sadiaias Aouagiawa Jaylo pue dy3HIT apinoad o1 Alijige ay

131ud) pels pesH |eAoy ‘g 3SIN0T 1e 3duepudlIe 3AI| Sunojid
Momawely Juswadedul Aunwwo) pue Ajweq ‘Jusled ay1 ojul pajuawiajdwi 3q [jIm 3Byl SAW0INQ Ajlwe4 mau dojaaap o3 Suinuiuod

syjduans
1€ Aey Aq pajajdwiod 3uiaq sse00ad ay) yum apew aq ||Im NPayds ¥ "uoiewIojul AJBssadau Suliaua pue 9|1} yaea 3uimalnal
weg| juawadedul Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwey ayy Aq J33uad LIS peay yoea je pajepdn ag [Im uolewIOU| snidpiyD ul palepdn ag 1snw eleqg

[ ]
Hoday uonewsoju| weisoad
SINUIU0D aduepualle aAIT "a8ua||eyd e saduasqe pajdadxaun yim saljiwey o3 sjjed auoyd 233jdwod 03 YNJIYIP 1 B SIBJUID SWOS 18 S313N2IIp
duoydajaL °saduasqe uspnis 1oj ajgelunodde sjuased ayl Supjew pue duePUIIIE YOG Ul juawanosdwi ue ul 3uiynsad SI 3NJ INOY U0 BYL

"181Ud) Mels peaH |eAoy g asino ay) 1e
“Yuow siyl %98 01 %Z8 1e Yiuouw 1se| Suljiey woy panosdwi AJuno) uipjuesy ‘uieSe yqy palinbal ay) 195w pajiey (%8£) Ayuno) uosiayar ‘Adenugad
10§ yQy paiinbai ay} 1ow am weaSoud e se ySnoyl|y "ydtep 4o yuow syl 10j wesSoud e se 9468 1o acuepuany Ajleq a8esany palinbal syl 1ow apn

‘3d3uBpUINY
*1e9A 3Y) JO JBpuUIBWAL BY} JOJ JUBW||0IUS PapuNy paJinbal ay] 123w 0} 3Bua||_YD B 3q ||IM 3 PUE Yiuow 3y} Suuinp dosp 03 SuspN3s

Pey aMm “juawsauinbai Aep Og 3yl ulyuM pa||ly USBG DABY SIOJS JUBIBA PUB ‘G/€ JO JIQINU JUSW||OIUS PaPUNy N0 yim ddueldwod ul ale ap

®
"Juswyjjosu3 papuny
dn Mojjo4 pue uonIY 3AII1I0)

-53-

8T0T YoJe\ —1oday Sulionuoy Ajyiuoy
Jadeuep Juswadedul Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwed



s3uileaN wea] Juawadeuey

s8ulleawW wea) pue Juawaseuew Appaam-ig

juawdojanaq jeuoissajoid

$191U32 3y} 1B $3|1y SujuleIUIEW ‘SI93UAD je SJuaWnIop Suljiy

uollewJoul Yid arepdn o1 snidpjiyd oul eyep Susug
"S91jIWIe) WOJ) SWEXa [eJUIP pue Jud0jewsay ‘uiqojSowsay ‘peaj Suluielqo

JeaA |0oyos ay) JO pud 3y} Je SIB3UI) LIS PEIH ||B Ul SI0|S JUBW||04US papuny Suljji4

"S?11UN0J UOSIaaf pue ujpjuesd ul s1si| Jem uiuielqo pue suipjing

siauleg pue suJaduo) Jo seasy

8T0C Y24\ — Hoday Sulioluolp Ajyiuoln
Ja8eue|p Juswadedul Ajlunwwo) pue Ajlwe4

-54-



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

APRIL 2018
Administrative
e Evaluating staff pay plans and developing budgets to accommodate performance-based
increases.

Impact: Better benefits for staff. Better fiscal accountability.

Programmatic
e Getting Ahead in a Just-Gettin’-By World/Staying Ahead
o Leon Getting Ahead Transition Ceremony — April 24, 2018, at Capital City Country
Club.
o Jefferson County Transition Ceremony — April 26, 2018 at Fellowship Hall on Young
Street
o Extending Getting Ahead to Head Start in Calhoun/Liberty County
e (Case Management — vacancies in our case management ranks are being filled. Staff are
trying to better identify the skill set needed for the role or recruiter, promoter, case
manager and office manager.
e Head Start — Franklin County lease will be extended one year while funding is secured
for new site.
e Completed monitoring of the CSBG and LIHEAP programs without findings.

Impact: Redesigning entitlement programs to toward more independency services.

Communications and Qutreach

Maintain regular meeting schedule with Jim McShane, CareerSource Capital Region.

Did a radio show for I Heart Radio.

Addressed the Commission of the City of Apalachicola

Working with Representative Loranne Ausley, ELC, LCSD, City and County on

Community School for Southside of Tallahassee

e Working with Whole Child Leon for development of high quality early child care
framework for Leon County

Impact: Developing the infrastructure necessary to support the Agency mission

—— 309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida ¢ 32301 »
United i@ ’ o
Way </ 850.222.2043 UT'EE Jﬁg&'{aé\ﬂgg

www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.org

United Way of the Big Bend



Resource Development
e Presented to the United Way Grant Review Team the Head Start and Getting Ahead
Grants. Community Human Services Partnership from City/County. United Way
presentation scheduled for April 24, 2018, at 4 PM.
e Reaching out to funders for the Golden Apple Gala to honor Head Start employees.
e Need serious focus on Board member recruitment.

Impact: Broaden the community network supporting the Agency efforts and services.

Florida Association for Community Action Board
o FACA Annual Conference - May 13-18 - Tampa
Out of Office
e April 18-20 — Vacation — Syracuse, New York
e May 8-9 — Vacation - Tampa
e June 27-29 — Vacation — Orlando
Upcoming Events
e Florida Chamber Pathways to Prosperity — May 2-3 - Orlando
e Florida Head Start Association Leadership Florida Annual Meeting — June 14-17 —
Sarasota
e CAPLAW Annual Conference — June 20-22 — Albuquerque
e Annual Community Action Partnership Conference — August 27-31 - Denver



Capital Area

Community Action

Agency

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Tim Center, Chief Executive Officer
RE: Performance Goals

DATE: April 13, 2018

As part of the annual evaluation of the Chief Executive Officer, I am sharing with you proposed
performance goals for the coming year.

Board of Directors
¢ Ensure a diverse and regionally representative number of Directors that complies with
By-Law requirements.
e Keep the Board apprised of all relevant operational, fiscal and organizational policies and
practices.
e Ensure an annual training of the Board to comply with CSBG Organizational Standards.

Outreach
e Conduct annual visits with County Administrators in each county served
e Conduct annual visits with City managers of each county served
e Maintain contact with area partners including Chambers, CareerSource and others

Fundraising
e Develop an annual fundraising event
e Generate at least $15,000 in funds annually for programs and mission
e Train Board members on Benevon model for fundraising

Administration
e Conduct annual evaluations of direct reports

. - 309 Office Plaza Drive o Tallahassee, Florida 32301 850.222.2043
United www.CapitalAreaCommunityActionAgency.com UNITED PARTNERS .’
Way R 2 CoRuman sevices

United Way of the Big Bend



PRESS RELEASE
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
WASHINGTON, DC *April 11, 2018* TUESDAY

dkkkkkkkkhhkhdhkhkhkhkhhdkdhdddhhdhhhhhhhddhdhkhdhdhddbddbbddkddhddbddbdddrdkhhkhhdhdkdddikhhkiddhddhdhddddddbddtidt

On President Trump’s Executive Order to Review Welfare Programs:

The national-network of Community Action Agencies, local agencies that respond to community needs in
99 percent of the counties in the United States, have a message for President Trump after the release of
his latest Executive Order calling for welfare reform. That message: Come see about us!

The order calls for a welfare system that follows the administration’s “Principles of Economic Mobility."
Included in these principles is the creation of an accountability system for local, state and federal
governments, which the Community Action network already has in place. The order calls for the
empowerment of the private sector and local communities to develop and apply locally based solutions to
poverty, which our agencies accomplish through their Community Needs Assessments. It also calls for
the establishment of clear metrics that measure outcomes, which we see in our CSBGIS reports. In other
words, these “Principles of Economic Mobility”-- accountability, flexibility, local priorities, streamlined
efficiency and limited bureaucracy, innovation, private sector involvement -- are all cornerstones of the
Community Action network.

Local Community Action Agencies receive funding through the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG).
Ninety percent of the federal funding is directed locally by the designated community organization, which
is governed by a tripartite board of directors comprised of 1/3 local elected officials, 1/3 representatives
from the business community, and 1/3 representatives from the low-income community. No two
Community Action Agencies are the same, as each agency responds to its community’s unique needs
through innovative programing and public-private partnerships. Agencies are able to connect individuals
and families who have fallen into poverty to comprehensive, targeted interventions that will help them
achieve self-sufficiency. Agencies outcomes and activities are reported every year to the federal
government.

David Bradley, CEO of the National Community Action Foundation, the organization that represents local
Community Action Agencies in Washington, DC, said this:

“If the President is really serious, he owes it to the public to take an honest, fair look at programs.
The first program we hope the President examines openly and without prejudice is CSBG. The

Community Action network, through the policy of the Community Services Block Grant,
exemplifies the Principles of Economic Mobility the President outlines in his Executive Order.”

Frit

For more information, please contact Brett Bauer at brettbauer@ncaf.org or (202) 842-2092.

-58-



4/73/2018 President Donald J. Trump's Economic Mobility Reforms Will Restore Independence and Dignity to Millions of Americans

Fact Sheets

President Donald J. Trump’s Economic Mobility
Reforms Will Restore Independence and Dignity to
Millions of Americans

Social Programs

Issued on: April 10, 2018

https:!Mww.whitehouse.gov!brieﬁngs—stalementslpresident-donald-j-trumps-escgonomic-mobility—reforms—will—restore-indepandence-dignity-miilions-americansl?ulm_



4/13/2018 President Donald J. Trump's Economic Mobility Reforms Will Restore Independence and Dignity to Millions of Americans

e Share:
. f

- W

e B

EEw

zeeAll News

Quote
We can lift our citizens from welfare to work, from dependence to independence, and from poverty to prosperity.

President Donald J. Trump

ACTION TOWARD REFORM: President Trump’s Executive Order on Economic Mobility takes the first
steps toward welfare reform in America.

o The order provides nine “Principles of Economic Mobility,” which will guide agencies that administer
public assistance programs to effectively reform the welfare system by directing that they:
o improve employment outcomes and economic independence;
promote marriage and family as a way of escaping poverty;
address the challenges of hard-to-employ populations;
provide more flexibility to States, while ensuring accountability for achieving outcomes;
streamline services to more effectively use taxpayer resources;
reserve benefits for those truly in need;
consolidate duplicative programs;
facilitate greater sharing of information between States and localities; and
empower the private sector to find solutions to poverty.
* The order focuses on increasing opportunities for those in need by:
o strengthening current work requirements;
o empowering States, localities, tribal governments, and private-sector entities to serve individuals
and families in need; and
o using taxpayer dollars for their intended purpose, which includes ensuring only eligible persons
receive benefits.
e The order directs Federal agencies that administer public assistance programs to:
o review all regulations and guidance documents relating to work;
o ensure such regulations and documents are consistent with the principles for reform;
o send a report to the President on what they can do to get Americans back to work; and
o take steps to implement such recommendations.

O 0 0 0 0 0 0 O

WELFARE ENROLLMENT FOR ABLE-BODIED ADULTS IS AT RECORD HIGHS: Welfare
enrollment is at a record high for able-bodied adults in America, despite near-record low unemployment
in most places.

Under President Trump, unemployment has hit and remained at near-record lows, and businesses are facing
labor shortages.

The United States unemployment rate has remained at 4.1 percent for the third straight month, which is the
lowest level since 2000.

The seasonally adjusted unemployment rate has not exceeded 4.8 percent during President Trump’s tenure.

According to a January 2018 survey released by the Federal Reserve, businesses across the country are having
challenges finding enough workers to fill the quality jobs that are available.

https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/president-donald-j-trumps-economic-mobility-reforms-will-restore-independence-dignity-millions-americans/?utm_
-60-



4/13/2018 President Donald J. Trump's Economic Mobility Reforms Will Restore Independence and Dignity to Millions of Americans

Despite labor market shortages, welfare enrollment has remained at or near-historic highs.

In 2016, over 16 million able-bodied adults were enrolled in the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program
(SNAP).

In January 2018, over 74 million Americans were enrolled in Medicaid and the Children’s Health Insurance
Program (CHIP), a 29 percent increase over the 2013 baseline period.

Today, there are a record 28 million able-bodied adults on Medicaid. In fact, since 2000, the number of able-
bodied adults on Medicaid has quadrupled.

WORK IS THE SOLUTION: Adding or enforcing work requirements for able-bodied adults on welfare
is an effective solution to help millions of Americans regain their independence.

o Work leads to a higher income than welfare can provide and is the best pathway to the middle class.

o According to the Center for Budget and Policy Priorities, a hypothetical poor single-mother with
two children could see her net annual income double with a part-time job at minimum wage, or even
quadruple, with a full time job at minimum wage, compared to not working and receiving welfare.

o U.S. Census Bureau data shows that more than 97 percent of people who work full-time move out
of poverty.

o Work is often the solution to many societal problems:

o A non-violent offender’s ability to have and keep a job once released from prison reduces
recidivism by twenty percent.

o Those working are less likely to have kids before marriage and enter poverty.

o According to the Harvard Business Review, employed people rate the quality of their lives much
more highly on average than the unemployed.

e Work decreases dependency on governmental assistance programs.
o In States that have restored work requirements, people on welfare are twice as likely to work.
o Welfare work requirements can cut the average time on the food stamp program in half.

REAL IMPACTS IN STATES: States that have enacted commonsense work requirements are seeing
positive results, improving the lives of thousands of individuals and families.

o After Kansas implemented work requirements for able-bodied, childless adults on food stamps, caseloads
dropped by 75 percent and the average amount of time spent on welfare was cut in half. In addition,
thousands of people went back to work in more than 600 industries.

o Maine re-instated work requirements for able-bodied adults with no kids in 2014 and saw individuals’
incomes increase 114 percent in one year.

o Studies conducted after reforms in Maine and Kansas show that individuals who left welfare and went
back to work saw their incomes increase, more than doubling on average; this increase more than offset
the welfare benefits they lost. Welfare enrollment also dropped by 75 to 90 percent.

e More States have noticed and are leading the charge to provide greater opportunities to their citizens.
Alabama, Arkansas, Kentucky, Mississippi, Oklahoma, Tennessee, Texas, West Virginia, and Wisconsin
are currently implementing work requirements.

The White House

e Jobs
e Get Involved

https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefings-statements/president-donald-j-trumps-economic-mobility-reforms-will-restore-independence-dignity-millions-americans/?utm_
-61-



4/13/2018 Executive Order Reducing Poverty in America by Promoting Opportunity and Economic Mobility

Executive Orders

Executive Order Reducing Poverty in America by
Promoting Opportunity and Economic Mobility

Social Programs

Issued on: April 10, 2018

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/executive-order-reducing-poverty-america-promoting-opportunity-economic-mobility/?utm_source=Trump%27s+E
-62-



4/13/2018 Executive Order Reducing Poverty in America by Promoting Opportunity and Economic Mobility

(vii) Reduce wasteful spending by consolidating or eliminating Federal programs that are duplicative or
ineffective;

(viii) Create a system by which the Federal Government remains updated on State, local, and tribal successes
and failures, and facilitates access to that information so that other States and localities can benefit from it; and

(ix) Empower the private sector, as well as local communities, to develop and apply locally based solutions to
poverty.

(c) As part of our pledge to increase opportunities for those in need, the Federal Government must first enforce
work requirements that are required by law. It must also strengthen requirements that promote obtaining and
maintaining employment in order to move people to independence. To support this focus on employment, the
Federal Government should:

(1) review current federally funded workforce development programs. If more than one executive department
or agency (agency) administers programs that are similar in scope or population served, they should be
consolidated, to the extent permitted by law, into the agency that is best equipped to fulfill the expectations of
the programs, while ineffective programs should be eliminated; and

(i) invest in effective workforce development programs and encourage, to the greatest extent possible, entities
that have demonstrated success in equipping participants with skills necessary to obtain employment that
enables them to financially support themselves and their families in today’s economy.

(d) Itis imperative to empower State, local, and tribal governments and private-sector entities to effectively
administer and manage public assistance programs. Federal policies should allow local entities to develop and
implement programs and strategies that are best for their respective communities. Specifically, policies should
allow the private sector, including community and faith-based organizations, to create solutions that alleviate the
need for welfare assistance, promote personal responsibility, and reduce reliance on government intervention and
resources.

(i) To promote the proper scope and functioning of government, the Federal Government must afford State,
local, and tribal governments the freedom to design and implement programs that better allocate limited
resources to meet different community needs.

(ii) States and localities can use such flexibility to devise and evaluate innovative programs that serve diverse
populations and families. States and localities can also model their own initiatives on the successful programs of
others. To achieve the right balance, Federal leaders must continue to discuss opportunities to improve public
assistance programs with State and local leaders, including our Nation’s governors.

(e) The Federal Government owes it to Americans to use taxpayer dollars for their intended purposes. Relevant
agencies should establish clear metrics that measure outcomes so that agencies administering public assistance
programs can be held accountable. These metrics should include assessments of whether programs help
individuals and families find employment, increase earnings, escape poverty, and avoid long-term dependence.
Whenever possible, agencies should harmonize their metrics to facilitate easier cross-programmatic comparisons
and to encourage further integration of service delivery at the local level. Agencies should also adopt policies to
ensure that only eligible persons receive benefits and enforce all relevant laws providing that aliens who are not
otherwise qualified and eligible may not receive benefits.

(i) All entities that receive funds should be required to guarantee the integrity of the programs they administer.
Technology and innovation should drive initiatives that increase program integrity and reduce fraud, waste, and
abuse in the current system.

(i1) The Federal Government must support State, local, and tribal partners by investing in tools to combat

payment errors and verify eligibility for program participants. It must also work alongside public and private

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/executive-order-reducing-poverty-america-promoting-opportunity-economic-mobility/?utm_source=Trump%27s+E

-63-



4/13/2018 Executive Order Reducing Poverty in America by Promoting Opportunity and Economic Mobility

partners to assist recipients of welfare assistance to maximize access to services and benefits that support paths
to self-sufficiency.

Sec. 3. Review of Regulations and Guidance Documents. (a) The Secretaries of the Treasury, Agriculture,
Commerce, Labor, Health and Human Services, Housing and Urban Development, Transportation, and
Education (Secretaries) shall:

(1) review all regulations and guidance documents of their respective agencies relating to waivers, exemptions,
or exceptions for public assistance program eligibility requirements to determine whether such documents are, to
the extent permitted by law, consistent with the principles outlined in this order;

(ii) review any public assistance programs of their respective agencies that do not currently require work for
receipt of benefits or services, and determine whether enforcement of a work requirement would be consistent
with Federal law and the principles outlined in this order;

(ii1) review any public assistance programs of their respective agencies that do currently require work for receipt
of benefits or services, and determine whether the enforcement of such work requirements is consistent with
Federal law and the principles outlined in this order;

(iv) within 90 days of the date of this order, and based on the reviews required by this section, submit to the
Director of the Office of Management and Budget and the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy a list of
recommended regulatory and policy changes and other actions to accomplish the principles outlined in this
order; and

(v) not later than 90 days after submission of the recommendations required by section 3(a)(iv) of this order,
and in consultation with the Director of the Office of Management and Budget and the Assistant to the President
for Domestic Policy, take steps to implement the recommended administrative actions.

(b) Within 90 days of the date of this order, the Secretaries shall each submit a report to the President, through
the Director of the Office of Management and Budget and the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy,
that:

(1) states how their respective agencies are complying with 8 U.S.C. 1611(a), which provides that an alien who
is not a “qualified alien” as defined by 8 U.S.C. 1641 is, subject to certain statutorily defined exceptions, not
eligible for any Federal public benefit as defined by 8 U.S.C. 1611(c);

(i1) provides a list of Federal benefit programs that their respective agencies administer that are restricted
pursuant to 8 U.S.C. 1611; and

(ii1) provides a list of Federal benefit programs that their respective agencies administer that are not restricted
pursuant to 8 U.S.C. 1611.

Sec. 4. Definitions. For the purposes of this order:

(a) the terms “individuals,” “families,” and “persons” mean any United States citizen, lawful permanent
resident, or other lawfully present alien who is qualified to or otherwise may receive public benefits;

(b) the terms “work™ and “workforce” include unsubsidized employment, subsidized employment, job training,
apprenticeships, career and technical education training, job searches, basic education, education directly related
to current or future employment, and workfare; and(c) the terms “welfare” and “public assistance” include any
program that provides means-tested assistance, or other assistance that provides benefits to people, households,
or families that have low incomes (i.e., those making less than twice the Federal poverty level), the unemployed,
or those out of the labor force.

Sec. 5. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/executive-order-reducing-poverty-america-promoting-opportunity-economic-mobility/?utm_source=Trump%27s+E



4/13/2018 Executive Order Reducing Poverty in America by Promoting Opportunity and Economic Mobility
(i) the authority granted by law to an executive department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(i1) the functions of the Director of the Office of Management and Budget relating to budgetary, administrative,
or legislative proposals.

(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable
at law or in equity by any party against the United States, its departments, agencies, or entities, its officers,
employees, or agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP
THE WHITE HOUSE,

April 10, 2018.

The White House

[ ]

. A4

e Get Involved

o Copyright Policy
» Privacy Policy
Twitter
Facebook
Instagram
Contact

e ® o o

[_X Close Menu |

News

Issues

The Administration
About The White House
Get Involved

® o o o

Economy
National Security
Budget
Immigration

The Opioid Crisis

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/executive-order-reducing-poverty-america-promoting-opportunity-economic-mobility/ ?utm_source=Trump%27s+E
-65-



